



Mohammed Ben Aoumeur

COMPUTER ENGINEERING 4th year · USKUDAR UNIVERSITY

📞 +90 (534) 301 3316

🔗 benaoumeur.com

✉️ benaoumeurmuhammad@gmail.com

🐙 github.com/Moh-mmed

🌐 Mohammed Ben Aoumeur

📍 Istanbul, Turkey

About Me

A Senior computer engineer student, passionate about software engineering, more precisely web development. I have more than 3 years of developing myself and working as a freelancer. I'm aiming for professionalism and enhancing my skills and knowledge.

Programming languages C/C++ · C# · Java · Python · PHP · JavaScript

Web technologies HTML · CSS · React.js · Next.js · Node.js · MongoDB · MySQL · SQL · APIs · Git

Languages Tamazight (mother language) · Arabic · English B2 · French A2 · Turkish A1

Experience

Upwork

Istanbul, Turkey

Full Stack Developer - Freelancer

October 2021 - Present

- I'm working as a freelancer on developing websites, tasks, and small projects using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React.js, Next.js, Node.js, PHP, Laravel, MongoDB, and MySQL.

Working in my spare time where I implement my knowledge and the technologies that I've learned so far. Besides that, it's a great chance to evaluate me and see what I lack to be a professional in my future career.

Prodexo

Tunis, Tunisia

Back-end Developer - Full-time

July 2022 - September 2022

- I worked for Prodexo, a company that provides services in web development, server management, and content management. I was responsible for developing the back end for the Opomise application, a French start-up that helps people to sponsor their businesses efficiently and more easily.

The main tasks that I was responsible for were:

- Developing application Back-end using Laravel 9.
- Working with Facebook APIs and Facebook SDK for PHP.
- Designing and developing Databases using MySQL with Eloquent.
- Providing the user with the ability to create Ads and sponsor his or her business pages.

DIMEL SOLAR

Algiers, Algeria

SOLAR ENERGY - Installation TECHNICIENT - PART-TIME

January 2018 - September 2020

- As a member of the installation team, we install solar systems from scratch up to the consuming phase. From small projects like daily consumption for houses, streetlights, and stationed vehicles to mid project like daily consumption for schools and water pumps (3- 35 hp).

DIMEL PRO

Algiers, Algeria

ASSEMBLY WORKER - PART-TIME

May 2013 - October 2017

- In my spare time, I worked for an export/import company specializing in public illumination, assembling half-manufactured lights. However, we recently started to manufacture LED lights locally and from scratch.

Internships

BROAD TECHNOLOGY

Algiers, Algeria

NETWORKING ASSISTANT - INTERN

July 2021 - September 2021

- As for the summer internship required for the school, I spent a month at Broad technology, a company that provides computer network distribution, telecom and cyber security technologies, network setup and data processing. I went throughout the cycle of network setup, starting from taking the project from the client, going through planning, and designing the architecture to installing the network and configure it.

AUDITOR OFFICE

Algiers, Algeria

ASSISTANT ACCOUNTANT INTERN

January 2019 - March 2019

- As a student preparing for graduation theses, I'd worked as an intern preparing balance sheet for a small company, stating its assets and liabilities.

Education

USKUDAR UNIVERSITY

Istanbul, Turkey

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER ENGINEERING

September 2019 - July 2023

UNIVERSITY OF ALGIERS 3

Algiers, Algeria

BACHELOR OF FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING

September 2016 - July 2019